Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
December 15, 2020
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting
may be recorded.

AGENDA

Call to Order by Presiding Officer ,at p.-m.

Roll Call:
Jordan Dodson, President
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk
Carrie Guthrie, Member
Nick Scott, Member
Kevin Nicholson, Member
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion , Second /4 /11

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion , Second _ A/ 1

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.




CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:
1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session. [Motion , Second /1

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CLOSED SESSION ACTION ITEMS:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)



A. Installation and seating of New Board Members
Secretary of the Board, Teresa Healy, will administer the Oath of Office to the board member(s)-elect:

I; do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States
and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith
and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this
obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge
the duties upon which I am about to enter.

REPORTS

1. Financial Reports — Mrs. Thompson
a. Cash Flow Report
b. Cash Balances Report
c. Edward Jones Investment Statement

2 Athletic Report — Mrs. Brown
3. Tulelake Elementary School — Dr. Butler
4, High School/Superintendent Report — Mrs. Healy

a. Enrollment

5 Board Reports

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight’s agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take
action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment on all agenda items as they
are presented this evening,

ONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually.
Requests by members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be henored without
debate. Requests by the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking
action.

Approval of Consent Agenda
1. Review of consent agenda
2. Approval of consent agenda [Motion , Second A 71

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1  Approve the Minutes of the December 2, 2020 Regular Board Meeting



2.  Budget and Finance
2.1.1  Bills Listing

3. Board Policies
3.1.1 Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations July 2020, Oct. 2020

Board Policy 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance

Exhibit 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance

Administrative Regulation 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment

Board Policy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures Board Policy 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases

Administrative Regulation 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases

Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Board Policy 5145.6 - Parental Notifications

Exhibit 5145.6 - Parental Notifications

Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity

Administrative Regulation 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity

Board Policy 6159 - Individualized Education Program

Administrative Regulation 6159 - Individualized Education Program

Board Policy 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards for Special Education

Administrative Regulation 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards for Special Education

Board Palicy 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special
Education

Administrative Regulation 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for
Special Education

Exhibit 1113 - District and School Web Sites

Board Policy 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property

Board Policy 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance

Administrative Regulation 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance

Board Policy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12-Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures

Exhibit 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety

Administrative Regulation 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety

Administrative Regulation 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries

Board Palicy 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy

Administrative Regulation 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy

Administrative Regulation 5113.11 - Attendance Supervision

Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Exhibit 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures

Board Policy 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Administrative Regulation 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Exhibit 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials

Exhibit(1) 9323.2 - Actions by the Board



ACTION ITEMS

A. LCFF Budget Overview for Parents [Motion , Second 1
B. Certify First Interim Report (insert) [Motion , Second _J_J 1
C. Quarterly Report — Williams Act [Motion , Second 111
D. Contact with Office Tech for Copier Replacements

[Motion , Second _J_/ 1

DISCUSSION ITEM

1. Discussion of Sport Guidelines during COVID Restrictions for Players/Spectators.

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1 Items from the Board Calendar

2. Next Regular Board Meeting — January 27, 2021

3. Board Study Session — February 19, 2021

ADJOURNMENT: Time p.m. [Motion |, Second

il F. ]



CLOSED SESSION



FINANCIAL REPORTS



79SZOVOL  ETL'POZ'ZIB  LVBPE'SST'T B6'DES'VILT ETVIB'6YY  05'¥8L'669 L '965°6YT 23uejeg N
1oY 9AI3S3Y 1018095
0T '6L5'TS SPE8T'E9 02°820'56 v L09'TLT ZU'81S'701 S8'ER6'LZT SINVHYYM
0F TPT'88E 7L ETT'06E PG RER'ELE LT TrT'89¢E S9°285°E0T TI0YAYd nQ ysed
{00°000°S) 00'981'ST 1#'900'625 ELOLT'BOT'T  ZTOW8'0ZY 92'69L° T8¢ uj ysed
00'000°s 00°98T°ST Tr'900°625 EL9LT'60E'T ZLOPBOCY 9Z'69£'T8L 75'8/6°058'7  TE'S65TIY 95'08E'v¥S'9
(00°000'S) (689K8'LET) (68'9v8'zyT)  (68°9¥8'L€T)  (00°000'DE) siajsuel]
E9°vPZ9L £9'vrZ'9L 00'TS6'€22 Byio 0000
Fr'0Z6'T ST'868'T 69'818°¢ 00°000°0T 158493U) 0000
o000 00'0VE'86 S3AIDSDY 159404 000D
(0€'15552) (og'155'5¢) 4vd3 0000
EE'89T'0T TEEY ITEV9'TZ SLPS8TY 00°8TE'€0V'T soxel Auadold 0000
000 00°0 JURID S 13 ¥d13S 0000
00°96T'65¢ (00eg8’zze)  00'E9E'TE (ooeeg’'zez)  00°TLZ0€8 vdl  00vT
>._mr_o_um._Um_U QWI-aUQ
00'LTT'S6S 00°LTT'S6S  00'LTT'S6S 00'0 6108 - 183 J0lld
00'ELE'BLE 00'ELEBLE 00 ELE'BLE O0'ELE'BLE 00°Z6Y'ETST 00'686'92L'C 4401 0000
000 00'0 JUBpNIS Sululopad Mo 0TS/
00'098°0r 00°098'0% 00°'098°0t uonesiyp ssoqSulwiesl 0Tk
0070 000 61-0INOD  88EL
00°0 000 A3Q joid aakojdw] payissey  TTEL
006652 00°665'C 00'665C 00°299'9T 3ARUDUIEY  OTOL
000 000 3dnL 0699
COZLT'OLT 00°ZLT'OLT 8r'202°9 Z5'V96'EET 1UBID SARUBIUI 31D £8E9
20'8L5'8 Z0'8L5'8 z0'8.5'8 00'289'02 0g doid-Aapon  0CE9
000 000 gedold  DEZ9
00’0 00'LTE'9LT Alpjes 1 uopeanpl [ooWS JBYY  0T09
D0'T95'ZT 00'795'ZT 00'20T've dI1MRPL  E0ZF
000 000 23VSN 87TV
000 00'26LTT AR 2T
000 00°70€9 gued ‘ABPIL  9TTH
00°0SE 00°0S€ 00'86T'1Z Yied 18Il SEOF
00'ESE VTV 00°'€ST'PIY 00'€SZ'vI uopediA sso Builea  0zze
00'TSO'EE 00'TSO'EE 00'S0Z'ZET ¥3553-53WvD  0TZE
00°970'6Y 00°9%0'6 00'LET'E0T 19RIL  0T0€
TL'916'L TL9T6'L TL9TR'L 00'665'85 Aapo 00TT
OD981'ST 00'981'ST 00'981'ST 5150) pajepue 0020
107062 T0'v06'T #0'0S€'9 YYW  ZT00
FEEIEREL] 439WIAON ¥380100 ¥3ANILd3S 1SNonNy AINT Q3NIFDTY SPUnd IA 100 LINY GHVMY 3Pl weiSold  8dJsY
HSY2 T¥101 12/0202

T70Z/0Z0ZA4 -suopaafoid moj4 ysed
1J14.1S1a TO0HIS a3ldINN LNIOT NISYE INV13TNL



LZ'vZL'9eL'es

98'G89'L96'Z$

9z 1EC'90L'ES

Zrees'/ol'es

91°z£0'658'CS

00°¥£0'952$ GE'8€0'952% 95'Z+0'952% L6'910'962$ Z1'160'952% 1IN0y aAIasaY
65'908°180'2$ Z6'8E7'G80'2S 80'089'260'Z$ 8€'6£2'660'2% 8£'6£2'660'2S s3uor plemp3
£2'669'cS$ £2'G69'cS £2°569'c$ g6 LLL'ES GSLLL'ES pund Aepng |eyded - oy pun4
£0'v.6'ES £OV.L6'ES £0¥.6'ES 85°166'cS 85'166'C$ pund snlessy [e10ads - £} pund
6¥BLEVLS ¥9'18.°66$ £1'252'1E$ 6L'€le'2s% 0% 0¥6°CF$ pund eusiajeD - gL pund
1£°926'96% 12'969'98% ZLLve'o9s §0'258'65% 8€°€€l'G59 pun-{ UOREINPT YNPY - LI puny
09°80£'6L9% Z¥'190'99F$ L1'0¥E'259% 9/'€L£'969$ 59'¥96'00¥% pun4 [2J8U89 - L0 pund

aouejeg iolld aduejeg Jold adue|eg loud aduejed Jold aoue|eg Jold uNodoy

E0'Er9°LOL'ZS

6102 ‘zz Isnbny

70'618'802'€$

610Z ‘6 Jaqusidas

8¢ LG6'E0S'ES

610Z "LL 1990100

16'1EL'65.'€S

6102 'Sl Jaquuanon

GE'B0L GBLES

6102 ‘€l JequisoaQ

06°62.'62E'C$

LO'L80'95Z$ 9£'680'962$ 12'680'95¢$ Z6'€60'952$ 1Z'860°'95¢2% gy'zolL'9ses UNOO0Y anlasay
9l vLL'26L'ZS ZL'051'002°2$ £5°¥06'€0Z'C$ 97'€..'802'2% L0'L9€E'602'CS L0°£9€'602'2S Sauor plempg
06'LE6$ LL'GLES 61'G/8% 6.'G/8% 8V'8.8% 81'8.8% pund Aepino |ejdes - oy pund
00'8Z0'v$ 00'2¥0'v$ 00°2¥0'v$ 00°Z¥0'P$ LOPS0'1$ LO'¥S0‘¥S$ pund anlesay [e10ads - /| pund
80'€Z6'25% 9z'/1£'99% ze L2298 98'8.5'95% L0'1L€L'658 15'501'8€$ pund elsisjed - g1 pund
GLL8G'VLS G0'¥20'0.$ £9°798'65% oL LLL 2GS £1'965'9G$ £.°965'95% pun4 UoljesnNp3 YNpY - L1 pund
ELLIB'SLLS ¥5°08Z'L19% 0E /¥.'L26$ 86'052'9/L'LS$ 8. '€86'80Z'LE 29'629'v9/$ pund |elausg - L0 pung
aouejeg Jolid aouejeg Jolid aoue|eg Jold souejeq Jolid ajuejeq Jolid aouejeq jualng UN022Y
0zoz ‘zz Ainp 020z ‘0z 3snbny 0202 '¥Z Jequisidog 0202 ‘L2 4200120 0202 ‘81 JequisAoN 0202 ‘6 42quadaq

020z ‘6 19qWa2a(] Jo SE SeoUEjEg YSED) Pa|Iouoosiun Jualng

JOLISIQ |00YDS pauiun Julor uiseg aye[a|nL



ATHLETIC REPORT



Athletics:

Honker Athletic Report

December 2020

*Attached is the letter from CIF regarding return to sports.

"Meetings this week to discuss shifting seasons again. Discussing moving basketball to
the end of the football, volleyball, soccer season. This will make seasons about 4

weeks long.

*If sports are allowed, we need to decide our school policy on numbers that can attend.
My recommendations for indoor games:

Live stream all games.

Allow each player 2-3 tickets (if a family has multiple athletes they only get
2-3 tickets). Small children will need a ticket.

Allow 2 tickets per player family from the visiting team.

Allow drivers from the visiting team in.

Allow 2 booster members at a time for the gate.

Consider allowing a set number of students in the game (could be a
drawing or 7).

No cheerleaders

Allow concessions with individually packaged items

My recommendations for outdoor games:
-allow spectators and ask them to social distance as family groups
-allow concessions

*Transportation
-Allow parent transportation.
-Require a written parent permission slip?

*Shooting Team Instructor Training December 19-20 in Alturas



C IF CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION

NORTHERN SECTION
Elizabeth Kyle, Commissioner
Scott Johnson, Assistant Commissioner Telephone: 530-343-7285
2241 St. George Lane, Suite 2 Fax: 530-343-5619
Chico, CA 95926 Website: www.cifns.org

December 4, 2020

The Northern Section continues to be concerned with the health and safety of our student
athletes. The CDPH has not changed their guidelines for high school and youth sports since the
August 3" guidelines were released. The Northern sports calendar for the 2020-2021 school
year is in place and will remain in place. Since schools are not able to begin practice and
competition as originally planned, the hope is you can begin in the future when new guidelines
come out from the CDPH.

All practice and competition start times in the Northern Section are on hold until we
receive new state return-to-play guidelines.

On Wednesday, January 20, 2021, when we have a better sense of the overall
situation, the Executive Committee will meet again to discuss Northern Section athletics.



ELEMENTARY REPORT



Elementary Board Report

December 2020

On Dec. 8, Student Council Officers were able to go with Mr. Walden and Mrs. Mahan
to purchase gifts for Toys for Tots.

December 16, 2020, we will be showing “The Grinch” starring Mr. Misso.

PPA is supporting Christmas Crafts to be done the week before break.

Minimum Day, Dec. 18-Winter Break!

o Kindergarten will have their Polar Express Party and other classes will have
class parties.




HIGH SCHOOL/SUPERINTENDENT REPORT



ZT011 716
SL6ST 8-
eduey) | 17/0707 | 07/6102
vav d
EETLI 71-6
££°697 8-
asuey) [ 17/0207 | 0Z/6102
vav id
SL'Y L9V 17 £ 98eroAy
< 9 g £ saualapI(l
80% 30% L0t SOy 00F 60% pO¥ 11y S0¥ sI¥ £Iv LI¥ ¥It [e30],
081 081 081 6L1 LLT 961 LLY 61 6L1 ¥61 8Ll €61 6LT SHIL
87T 87T LTT 9zT £ €12 lete LIT 97¢ ¥7T €T vz SET SHHL

1c-AeW [ 0z-AeAL | 121y [0z1dv | 1z-1eN [0T-TeN | 12-994 [[02-994 | 12-Uer [ OZ-Uer [ 02-02 [61-92d [ 02-40N [ 61-40N [ 02-°0 | 6100 | 0z-dos | 6I-dos |

SIBOA S[OOUOS [Z/0T(T PUB (/610 10§ Juawujosuy] Y
0Z0T "6 12qua2a( I |

S29ISNU], JO pIROg HO 10

UBlRIN Y IB]A o

AJea] BSala], 0],

OWAIN



CONSENT AGENDA



Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Penny Velador

Nick Scott

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
December 2, 2020
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting
may he recorded.

AGENDA

Call to Order by Presiding Officer Dodson, at 5:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Jordan Dodson, President present
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk present
Carrie Guthrie, Member present
Nick Scott, Member present
Penny Velador, Member present

Teresa Healy, Superintendent  present

APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion Velador, Second Scott 5/0/0]



CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:
1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:
a) Accept Letter of Retirement from Teacher John Knudsen

2, PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:

Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session. [Motion Velador, Second Scott 5/0/0]

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CLOSED SESSION ACTION ITEMS:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:
a) Accept Letter of Retirement from Teacher John Knudsen
[Motion Scott, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]
2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)




RECOGNITION

The Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board of Trustees would like to recognize and
Thank Board Member Penny Velador for her 8 years of service to the district.

PROVISTONAL APPOINTMENT/INSTALLATION OF NEW BOARD MEMBERS

A. Approve Resolution No. 20- 24 Board Vacancy — Provisional Appointment
[Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]

B. Interview Candidate(s) for provisional appointee to fill Board member vacancy.

Provisional appointment to fill Board Member vacancy.
[Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]

C. Installation and seating of New Board Members
Secretary of the Board, Teresa Healy, will administer the Oath of Office to the board member(s)-elect:

I, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States
and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith
and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this
obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge
the duties upon which I am about to enter.

ANNUAL ELECTION OF OFFICERS

1. Election of Officers

Annually the Board of Education must elect officers to serve as President and Clerk of the Board until the next
Organizational Meeting. The Secretary of the Board will conduct the election of the President. The Chair will be
returned to the President of the Board to continue with the election of officers.

A. Election of the President
NOMINATION OF PRESIDENT

ELECTION OF PRESIDENT [Motion Scott, Second Guthrie 4/0/0]

Member Jordan Dodson was officially seated as President of the Governing Board.

B. Election of the Clerk

NOMINATION OF CLERK

ELECTION OF CLERK [Motion Scott, Second Guthrie 4/0/0]

Member Myra Chavoya-Perez was officially seated as Clerk of the Governing Board



REPORTS

Financial Reports presented by Mrs. Thompson.
a. Cash Flow Report

b. Cash Balances Report

c. Edward Jones Investment Statement

Athletic Report presented by Mrs. Brown.

Tulelake Elementary School presented by Dr. Butler.

She also reported that in person instruction is going great! Enrolled a new student today, Mr.
Misso is going to record the reading of The Grinch so that it can be played for the students on
the 16", There is a new PBIS Newsletter that has been added to the webpage.

High School/Superintendent Report presented by Mrs. Healy.

a. Enroliment — up a few kids, not as many contracts out.

She also reported that we had a temporary closure before the Thanksgiving Break at the request
of Modoc County to slow the spread of COVID, we encouraged families to stay home during this
time. We re-opened on the 30" after the break, attendance is light at the present time with
families choosing to distance learn at their discretion. All students and staff were reminded of
safety protocols when they returned to school. In contact with both Modoc and Siskiyou Public
Health on a daily basis — there have been no new school cases reported.

High School Parent /Teacher Conferences were held by phone — Thank You to the teachers who
made this happen.

The Bus Barn Painting looks very nice — thank you to all who worked on it. She thanked the
Maintenance & Janitorial Staff for scouring the schools while we were closed. Also, thanked Mark
Mahan, Matt Hartung and Jesse Reyes for handling the Chromebook Distribution, Monica
Thompson, Angie Forrester, Kay Wilson and Julia Pena for working on Contact Tracing and other
duties. It has been All Hands on Deck!

Board Reports

President Dodson thanked Penny for her service. Thanked the janitorial staff for all their hard
work cleaning the schools. Reported that she is happy that the kids are back in school where
they are safe and cared for. The decisions being made are for the kids that is our job. Thank you
to everyone for adapting.

Member Chavoya-Perez reported that she is thankful that the schools are open and that we are
doing what is best for our kids.

Member Nicholson reported that he is happy to be here, will need a little time to get up to
speed.

Member Guthrie congratulated Tristan Walker for his accomplishments on the Modoc Shooting
Team. She read a statement expressing her concerns with the current situation, “thanking all for
going above and beyond, keeping our kids’ safe while still giving them an education.” She also
asked that “we work together and not against each other to get through these difficult times.”

Member Scott thanked Rob and the crew for painting the bus Barn it looks great. He went on to
express his concerns with the current climate among our staff, he encouraged people to work
together to get through this situation. To talk with people about their concerns and remember we
are here for the kids.



PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight's agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment on all
agenda items as they are presented this evening.

Teacher Dan Lindsay expressed his concerns with the re-opening of schools after the positive cases at
the elementary. I don't get why you say it's safe to be here, this is a sacrifice, no response to letters,
distrust and upsetting.

Teacher Jennifer Baley stated she had personal experience with exposure, the virus was school spread to
9 staff members, and the spread affects others the vast majority of parents are not sending kids to
school.

Teacher Tricia Brown thanked the board for being proactive and providing options for our kids. The kids
need to be here they are struggling at home. Work with the Health Departments we can’t control COVID
but we can control protocols and they need to be followed by ALL teachers. This is my job.

Teacher Matt Hartung stated we need to follow the Re-Opening Plan without exception.

Teacher Rick Fakhre expressed concerns about his room being cold due to the need for ventillization with
the windows open and fans going. Does not feel supported.

Parent Steve Walker stated that the Shooting Club was a good thing! Follow Protocols, thankful to have
school open, we just have to power on, we are all going to deal with it. No Kids/No school. Thank You to
the teachers and Thank you to the board.

Erica Carroll stated that we need a much better plan to deal with this, thankfully she will be returning to
work next week after being ill with COVID. We do not have adequate subs to cover with all these people
out sick.

Parent/Substitute Darcy Walker stated kids need to be in school, wish we could not have so many
emotions, she respects that kids are able to stay home and Distance Learn. Thank you to the board for
keeping our kids in school and for not being bullied. I am glad that my husband is a firefighter and that
he doesn't just say oh I don't think I want to do my job today, no one signed up for this. This is your job!

Counselor Tara Wright read an email she sent to all staff recently stating the importance of kids being in
school and the mental aspects of being isolated. She also encouraged empathy and support by all staff
members during this time.

Teacher Lee Albright thanked everyone for sharing their thoughts, we all agree that we care deeply for
the kids and that distance learning is hard. The central point of conflict seems to be that the Re-Opening
Plan is not being followed and that concerns are not being listened to.

Board Member Nick Scott thanked Mark Mahan for all his work getting Chromebooks out to everyone.

Teacher Rick Fahkre commented that he suggested Hybrid Learning like other schools are doing — we
can't distance enough in our classrooms.

Teacher Tricia Brown stated District Policy is in place, everyone has to work under that policy. It is not
being followed by staff members — teachers are not spraying and disinfecting their rooms between
classes — this is on the staff!



CONSENT AGENDA
The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually.
Requests by members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored
without debate. Requests by the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the
Board taking action.

Approval of Consent Agenda
1. Review of consent agenda
2. Approval of consent agenda [Motion Guthrie, Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1  Approve the Minutes of the October 28, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

2. Budget and Finance
2.1.1 Bills Listing
2.1.2 Approve Resolution NO. 20-25 Transfer of Funds from General Fund (01) to Cafeteria Fund (13)

3. Board Policies

3.1.1 First Reading of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations July 2020, October 2020
Board Policy 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance
Exhibit 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance
Administrative Regulation 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment
Board Palicy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures Board Policy 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases
Administrative Regulation 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases
Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment
Board Policy 5145.6 - Parental Notifications
Exhibit 5145.6 - Parental Notifications
Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity
Administrative Regulation 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity
Board Policy 6159 - Individualized Education Program
Administrative Regulation 6159 - Individualized Education Program
Board Policy 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards for Special Education
Administrative Regulation 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards for Special Education
Board Policy 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special
Education
Administrative Regulation 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for
Special Education
Exhibit 1113 - District and School Web Sites
Board Policy 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property
Board Policy 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance
Administrative Regulation 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance
Board Palicy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12-Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint
Procedures
Exhibit 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety
Administrative Regulation 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety
Administrative Regulation 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries
Board Policy 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy
Administrative Regulation 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy
Administrative Regulation 5113.11 - Attendance Supervision
Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Exhibit 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Administrative Regulation 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Exhibit 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Exhibit(1) 9323.2 - Actions by the Board



CORRESPONDENCE

A. Local Accountability Plan and Federal Addendum (LCAP Federal Addendum) Approval.

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING

e Items from the Board Calendar
2. Next Regular Board Meeting — December 15, 2020
3. Sports

[Motion to return to Closed Session at 7:15 p.m. by Guthrie, Second by Scott 5/0/0]

ADJOURNMENT: Time 7:54 p.m. [Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 5/0/0]



WdErE

0Z0Z 6 220 (HILSTIHHOLY) 18188.404 8ibuy 10} pejelsuss ‘a's'nr uiseg axejany - o0
0l jo | ebed
.. ) BEFTREE BB uonoses Jo) obed Jse| e9g  uoios|eg
0Z0ZL0Z1dYV PIU9IEg'80200-120d #0d ‘(+28000) PauLd '0Z0Z/L0/ZL Poleqa ‘0£Z8500¢ # 294D
££'€20'ZL 6228500€ 10} JuUnowy 329y
L9°/89 : ‘049 710SS 0028 "00L8 "0 2490 °L0 LZOZ
£6'996'/ : '242 710SS "0028 "0000 "0 0000 L0 1202
£6'89.'¢ ’ "LL0 "L0OSS "0028 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
salls
£E'620'C1 £€'820°2L pejLd pled 0z/L0/ZL YEZLOL IV 21598|3/5811N 0Z/0€/LL LZI0202
1000-96226 HO ‘pueod
00092 X049 Od
(z/262000) Jemod ayoed JOpUBA 108110
020Z1L0ZLdV PIU2Ieg’ #0d “(FZ8000) PRIULG ‘0Z0Z/L0/ZL PRYed '6ZZ8S00S # %294D
80°'F¥8‘L 82Z8500¢ 40} Junowny %oayy

‘049 "00€¥ "000L "OLL} 00228 L0 LZ0ZT
SHL Joj saijddng
6L'6 6L'6 pajuld pled 0z/10/21 $959£986 Buiues|d @A 92z00-LZYA  0Z/L0/Z)L LZ2/0Z0Z

0.9 '00€Y "000L "0OLLL "0 "0ZZE "LO LZ0Z
SHJ loj salddng
1T°€58°L 1Z°e58'L pajuld pled 0z/L0/21L 0995£98% Buues|o INOD 9zzZ00-LedA  0Z/08/L L 1Z/0Z0T
0v¥Z-¥72008 VD ‘selebuy so7
0¥¥Z¥. X0d Od
(/1 15000) 01d 10daQ sWwoH sy | JopusA dy
0Z0ZL0ZLdV PI423eG'GZZ00-120d #Od (YZ8000) PaULd '020Z/L0/Z] Paled ‘8ZZ8S00E #123Yyo

£9°89€'8¢E LZZ8G00€ 4104 Junowy 3osyg
‘049 °00€EY "000L "OLLL 'O °0CCE "LO LEOZT
sasuL0lT
€98LL'LE €9'8LLLE pajuld pied 0z/1o/ZL LGL919Y PUE SHOOgaLIaIYD £EL00-LedA  0Z/08/L)L LZ/0eoT d
‘0.9 "00€¥ "000L "0LLL "D °02CE "LO LEZOZ
61 AINOD

@C_c._mmn_ aouelsiq
10} sesua9lT
00°0s2'L 00°0S2'L pejuLd pred 02/10/2) 01LL5SP oogawiolyy G2Z00-L2YA  0Z/0E/LL LZ/0Z0Z 4
§1G1-62909 1l ‘ebealyn
GLGL 8uns Qg souepwaY G/

(1/960000) "oU] ‘JuBWUIBAOD MDD Jopusp dv

020Z10Z1dV PIY21eg'¥2Z00-1.20d #Od ‘(#28000) Pelulld ‘0Z0Z/10/2) Paled ‘LZZ8S00E # YooUD
Junowy xXe] sajeg junowy smes snjelg payosg {p] yojeg sueu]) U0y #bay aeqg Jeaj
asuadxy predun adl0AUY| ¥osyn jwied pl uswhed @210AU|  |EDSI4

d¥ Auno) - ALNNOD Junoddy yueg

# Moey9 Aq uays1bay Juswihed agoAegbay




Ndeyie
0z0Z 6 220 '(M3ILSIHHOLY) 181saiio s1buy lo} pajelsuas ‘a‘s’n'r uiseg ayeja|ng - 500

0l

10 z abed
NI

34¥3S3 | BLISJD UOIDS|es Jo) obed jse| 88 uonoReS

L0G.6 HO ‘pioipany

08¢l Xo0d 'O'd
(1/710000) piojpaiy 0os|Y Jopusp 8ig
Y0Z0Z60Z1dV PIU2ieg” #0d (528000) pPaiulld ‘0Z0Z/60/2) PaYeq ‘8LE8SO0E # XN23UD
08’921 €€28500¢ 410} JUnowy 329y
LTGEL j ‘2.2 '00€EY "000L "OLLL O°00€9 L0 LEZ0T
LT GEL Ly'8 08'9¢| pajuld pied 0e/L0/2) NI-LLLOLLO sjes alnjela)n 08100-LZdA  0¢/L0/EL LZ/0ehe E]
60001 AN “HOA MmaN
Z621 08 Od
Auedwon joog swepy O/0
(5/£6£000) sx¥oegladed |euojeonps sexs Jopusp Jy
0Z0Z10ZLdV PIU23ed'6.100-120d #Od (¥Z8000) pajulld ‘0Z0Z/10/T) Paleq ‘€£Z8SO0E # 499YD
£8°09 2€28500¢€ 10} Junowy ¥o3yj

‘049 '029% 0654 0000 "0 0000 L0 LgOT
S99 10B1jU0D
£8'0F £8'0% psjulid pled 02/L0/Z) €L19¥Le  491doD 8210 YoIsIq 0¢/0€/LL LZ/oeoe
£46G6 VD '0014D
apeue|ds3 Lgig
(L/av6000) Auedwo) uebiopy Aey lopusp 1284
020Z10ZLd¥ P1U23eg’ #0d ‘($28000) PalULd “0Z02/10/2) P3YRq ‘ZETSO0E # 294D

9Z'Z¥ LEZBS00E 10§ JUNOWY 33849
‘049 '00EY 0001 "OLLL "0 '02ZE "L0 L20Z
so)iddng
A4 ST pajuld pled 0Z/L0/2) 10092221 3dd 61 AIANOD 06L00-L2YA 02/0Z/LL L2/0zoZ  d
0090-L0L6)L Vd "eydiepe|iyd
009.€ x0g "O'd
(£/1.2£000) uojelodio) (IIND lopusp dy
0Z0Z10ZLdV PIY2IBL‘68L00-LZ0d #0Od ‘(PZ8000) PoIULH ‘0Z0Z/1L0/Z) PBeq ‘LEZYSO0E # H28YD
LL'SEL 0£28500¢ 10} Junowy X29yo

'¢l¢ "00¢v "0€v¥¢ 0000 °0 0000 L0 LEOC
LL'EEL L1'€EL pajuld ped 0¢/Lo/gl 00-186¥.8) syoog Aleiq] 60200-L2dA  02/0E/LL 12/0¢02 E

66SE-05929 1| '9|liAuosyaeP
peoy ellepueA '3 119
(1/90€000) Mcog punog-eullad lopueA dv
020Z10Z1dY PIY23RE‘80200-1.20d #0d ‘(F28000) PolULd ‘0202/10/21 Po¥eq ‘0£28S00E # 12940
junowy xe] sajes junowy snjejs snjejg payss (p] yo1eg Sueuy) juswIwoD #bay ajeg Jea)
asuadxg predun aoloAU] Noouyg jwifed pl JuawAhed 92J0AL|  [e2Ssld

dV Ajunod - ALNNOD Junod9Yy yueq

# Yo9Yo Aq 19)s16ay juswhed agphedbay



INdEYE
0202 6 220 (MILSTHHOLY) Je1se.0 aibuy 1o) pajelsuss ‘a's"n'r uiseg axejeInl - GO0

BUB)O Uonos|es Jo) abed jse|ssg  uonzsjeg

ddv253

¥£196 VO ‘exegnL
L8 X089 Od
{1L/70L000) ®3eleinL Jo Ao JOpusA 1981
V0Z02602Z1dV PlUded’ #0d (528000) peiulld ‘0Z0Z/60/Z1 PaYeq ‘LZS8S00E # H29YD

0Z'L¥ 0Z£8500¢€ 104 JUNOWYy y204yH

‘0.9 °008S '009€ 0000 "0 0000 'LO Lgoe
xe] Jojeladp shg
0z’ v 0z’ ¥ pajulid pled 02/80/21 6eCLOL 1dwax3 |an4 |esaiq 0¢/80/¢1 L2/0Z0Z
GG19-6/2¥6 WO ‘Ojusweloeg
6/82¥6 Xod Od

|00 JeLue] 1010
(1/596000) UoiEASIUILUPY 854 pue
Xe| Jojusugledaq elulojljen Jopuap v
v0Z0Z60ZLdV PIY23eg’ #0d ‘(S28000) Pajulld ‘0Z0Z/60/ZL PoIEQ ‘0ZEBS00E # %9940
SLBLY'Y 6L£8500E 40} Junowy 323y
9209 ' ‘0£9 '00EY "000% "LELL "0 '0LO9 "LO LZOZ
06°86 3 ‘049 L0655 '0028 0018 '0°2.90°'L0 LZ0Z
Z26'68S ‘060 "¢LC "€06S 0001 "OLLL "0 '0000°LO LZOZ
16°09S ‘060 "LL0 €065 "000L "OLLL "0 0000 L0 LZOZT
9059 ' ‘2.2 'L06S 0028 '0000 "0 0000 'LO LZOZT
96°€29 y “L40 °L06S "00Z8 0000 "0 "0000 L0 LEZ0Z
€9'.5S6 ‘060 '0£9 "L06S '0044 0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZOZ
A4V : ‘049 "L06BS '00Z4 "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
29°08S : ‘049 "L06S "009€ "0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZoOZ
|esse| pue
GL8L¥'y SL8ly'y pajulid pled 02/80/21 0¥Z1L0L auIT JeyuoH ‘aucyd 0e/80/2L 12/020e
£2096 YO 'suioq
Lp8 X08'0O'd
(1/590000) auoydeje] 8i0-12D lopusA a8
V0202602 1dY PIU21ed’ #0d ‘(S28000) PaiuLd ‘0Z0Z/60/Z) PaIed ‘6L£8500E # Yooy
18°'¥89 81€8500¢€ 10} JUnowiy 329yDd
‘0.9 "S0GS '00Z8 "0000 "0 '0L€S ‘€L Lzog
elsja)en
SHL Pue 531
18989 18'¥8S pajuld pled 0¢/80/2L 916648LA3ANT 1o} aojues Aupunen 0¢/80/¢L Le/gene
| {penunuoo) {1/710000) p1ojpaly 0S|y Jopusp paug |
V0Z0Z60ZLdV PIY23e8’ #0d ‘(528000) Pajulid ‘0Z02/60/1 Poleq ‘8LEBSOOE # X29YD
unowy Xe] sajeg junouly snje)s snjejs payasg (p1 yoyeg sueay) JusaUIWOD #bay ejeq Jeaj
asuadx3 piedupn aoloAuU| b ETTEY jwied Pl 3uawileq 2210AU|  [B2SI4

dVv Qjuno) - AINNOD Junoady yueg

#3Mo9yo Aq Ja)sibay juswihed agpAegbay



RegPay05e Payment Register by Check #

Bank Account COUNTY - County AP

Fiscal Invoice Payment id Paymt Check Invoice Unpaid Expense
Year Date Req# Comment (Trans Batch Id) Sched Status Status Amount Sales Tax Amount
Check # 30058321, Dated 12/09/2020, Printed (000825), PO# ,Batchid AP12092020A
_|_u:mnﬁ Vendor City of Tulelake {000104/1) (continued) _
2020/21 12/08/20 Util. 101241 12/08/20 Paid Printed 2,742.08 2,742.08
-water/sewer/garbag
e ALL SITES
2021 01.0000. 0. 0000. 8200. 5503.071. ; 179.28
2021 01.0000. 0. 0000. 8200. 5503. 272. ; 235.20
2021 01.0000.0.0000. 8200. 5504. 071. . 700.20
2021 01.0000.0. 0000. 8200. 5504. 272. - 55720
2021 01.0000.0.0000.8200.5504. 670, . 131.84
2021 01.0672.0.8100. 8200. 5503.670. n 74.76
2021 01.0672.0.8100.8200. 5504. 670. ; 367.80
2021 13.5310. 0. 0000. 8200. 5504. 670. ! 495.80
Check Amount for 30058321 2,742.08

Check # 30058322, Dated 12/09/2020, Printed (000825), PO# P021-00028,Batchld AP12092020A
AP Vendor Coast Truck Centers (000683/1)
2933 Greensprings Drive
Klamath Falls, OR 97601
2020721 12/01/20 VR21-00028 Misc. W11106 12/08/20 Paid Printed 1,177.41 11.15 1,188.56
Repairs/Alignments/
Parts for Buses
2021 01.0000.0. 0000. 3600. 4300. 670. .
2021 01.0000.0.0000. 3600. 5631. 670. . 1,188.56

Check Amount for 30058322 1,177.41
Check # 30058323, Dated 12/09/2020, Printed (000825), PO# P021-00025,Batchld AP12092020A
AP Vendor Ed Staub & Sons (000143/2)
PO Box 488
Klamath Falls, OR 97601-0339
2020/21 12/08/20 VR21-00025 Propane and Fuel for ~ 3776357 12/08/20 Paid Printed 2,752.23 2,752.23
ALL SITES
2021 01.0000.0.0000.8200. 5502.071. = 203.39
2021 01.0000. 0. 0000. 8200. 5502. 670. .
2021 01.0000. 0. 0000. 8200. 5506, 272. . 1,650.42
2021 01.0672.0. 8100. 8200. 5506. 670. & 898.42
2021 01.8100. 0. 0000, 8100. 4300. 670. 5
2021 13.5310. 0. 0000. 8200. 5506. 670, .
Selection See last page for selection criteria ESCAPE |

Page 4 of 10

005 - Tulelake Basin J.U.S.D. Generated for Angie Forrester (AFORRESTER), Dec 9 2020
3:43PM



WdEep€

0Z0Z 6 220 '(431SIHHOLY) 19)salio aibuy Ioj pejisuen ‘a's’n'r uiseg aye3InL - 500
0} Jo G abed
C aNIT O 34V IS BB} UoN08|9s Jo) ebed jse| 883 UooBjeg
salddng
25'28¢€ 98'G¢ 99'96¢ pajulid pled 0zZ/80/¢| LLEZL0L pue juled ureg sng £6L00-L29N  02/L0/Z1 1Z/0202 |

0€0L-0620F AM ‘slliAsinoT
0E01006 xeg Od
806Z.¥6rLz-2¢ 1deg
(S/¥6L000) Se0IMES Npau Jodag DwoH JOPUBA gy
V0Z0260ZLdY PIU21ed Z6100-120d #0Od (S28000) PiuLd ‘0Z02/60/ZL P2¥ed ‘9ZE8SO0E # X92YD

a'zee's GZEBS00E 104 JUNOWY HIoyD
‘222 "008S 000l "0OFLL "0°0000°LO LZoE
9¥'25¢'S 9¥'2se's pajuLd PlEd 02/80/2} §€504¢C syooqies ) 0Z0C LE200-12dN  0Z/L0/ZL LZI020E 4
69285 QN ‘aydeN
1 xog Od
(¢/2¥6000) uone.iodion sussall JOPUBA dY
V0Z0Z60Z1dV PIU23eg‘9€Z00-LZ0d #0d ‘(SZ8000) PouULd ‘0Z0Z/60/ZL PSR ‘STESSOOE # H99UD
15°280'6 PZEBS00E 10§ JUNowy osyy
140 °00€¥ '00¢8 '0000 "0 0000 "LO LZOC
sel|ddng :
prGle PrGLe pajuld pled 0Z/80/Z1 ¥86152.89 |elojuer g1 02z00-L2dA  02/80/2L LZ/0Z0Z d
‘09 "00€EY "000L "QLLL "0°0ZCE "LO LgOzg
CLlLYP'S ZLLPY'S pajuld pred 0z/8o/g) 96152189 salddns QIn0D L2200-LcdA  0Z/80/2) L2/020e 4

0.9 '00€¥ "000L 'OLLL "0 0ZZE L0 1Z0Z
SH. Joj seiddng
G¢'6ze'e 5'62e'e pejuld pled 0Z/80/ZL 25959985 Buues|d Qin0D 92Z00-124A  0Z/80/ZL L2/0202 4
0b¥2-¥2006 VYO ‘se|ebuy soq
Ob¥Zys ¥o8 Od
(#/11.5000) 01d jodaq awoH ay lopusp dy
V02026021dY PIY21e8°62200-120d #0Od (SZ8000) Polulid ‘0Z0Z/60/ZL P21 ‘YZE8S00E # M2°YD

L6'SP0°'E €£2E8500¢ 10} JUNoWYy 3oayo
94°99 ' ‘2L "LLEY 0001 "008E 0 '0L0OL LD L2oZ
SL'Ly ' ‘049 "LLEY TLOL8 "0000 "0 0000 "LO Loz
£8'6.L1 ? ‘049 °LLEY "009E "0000 "0 0000 "LO LZ0Z
0c0zg/0g/LL-9L/LL
sabieyn
1'€6C L' E6C pejulld pred 0¢/80/C1 LBEYSLETD A20[pJe] Jipal) |end 0¢/20/¢l 12/020e
_ (PeptRtEa) (penunuoo) (z/£¥1.000) Su0S ¥ gnejs p3 1opusp pelig |
(penuiuod) v0z0zZ60ZLdV PIU2ied" #0d ‘(S28000) PoIULd ‘020Z/60/ZL PaIeq ‘STEBS00E # %99YD
junowy Xe) sajeg Junowy snjeig snje)s payos (p1 yoyeq sueuy) juswILOon #bay aeqg leap
asuadxy piedun aoloAU| joayo JwiAed pl uawiey 80I0AU]  [BISI4

dV f&iunog - A1NNOD Junoddy jueg

# Yo9yo Aq 1a1s1B6ay juswhed agoAedbay




AdEY:e

0202 & 98 (M3 LSIHHOLY) Je1saucd sibuy io} pajelsuag ‘ars'n-ruiseg aye[gng - oo
01 J0 9 abed
i TNG im_a.q 261 BlI9)110 UoNos|as o) abed jse| @9 uonos|eg
) €19 ‘060 '029°L06S "0044 "0000 "0 '0000 'LO LZOZ
Pe'eY ' ‘049 °L08S "0022 0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZOZ
LZ'8E ' ‘04971065 "'009€ '0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZOZ
0IAeg suoyd
98'L8L 98°181L pajuld Pled 0e/80/21 Zyelol 2ouelsig Buo 02/80/¢1 12/020¢

£706-21221 AN ‘Aueqy
£¥051 X0og '0Q'd
{1/£52000) 12N dopusp, 10810
Y02026021dV PIUs1eq‘ #0d ‘(528000) pajulld ‘020Z/60/ZL Paleq ‘6ZE£8S00E # Yooy

L1'862°2 92€8500¢ 10} JUnowy 3299
‘049 "008S "000} '008E "0 "£8€9 L0 1Z0Z
J8qojeQ-AInr wieq
L1'862'2 Ll'862'2 pajuld pred 0Z/80/2 ) 8811/ |ooyas Joj Aeids 8L000-L24A  02Z/80/2) LZ/0Z0T
¥EL96 WO ‘edejainy
1.z %08 '0'd
{z/099000) 'ou| ‘s01niag BuIA|4 shoepy lopusap dy
V0Z0Z60Z1dV PIY21eg°‘8L000-L20d #0d ‘(528000) paiulid ‘0Z0Z/60/Z} Paleq ‘8ZE8S00E # ¥29YD
LEv0zT LZEBS00E 10} JUnowy 3asyy
Z1'6LZ ’ '24Z "00€Y '000L "00BE "0 '0000 L0 LZ0OT
zl'sle L8'¥l LE'v02 pajuld pled 0Z/80/Z1 50600 [BI9 JO sjeels Z0200-12YA 0Z/l0/ZL Lg/ozoz 4
20926 HO ‘slied Ureweyy
19815 alowpeoid GzZg8z
(1/225000) Aiddng pue siejey uiseg yewepy lopuap dv
v0Z0Z60Z1dV PIY21eg‘L0Z00~L20d #0d ($28000) Peluld ‘0Z0Z/60/ZL Pleq ‘2ZEBS00E # 42240
£TTLY'L 9Z£8S00€ 10} Junowy a8y
0v'626 . 049 '00€¥ 0018 '0000 "0 '00L8 "L0 LZ0Z
saj|ddng
0v'626 £8'¢9 15998 pajullg pled 0z/80/21 18EFZ0S pue s|elsje 6YL00-L2HA 0Z/L0/2) LZioZoZ 4
50°292 . "LL0 "00EY "00Z8 '0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
Xog yond L
8pIS MO WINUIWNY
50°492 G0l 00'6¥Z pajuLd pred 0z/80/2) 216081 soe|g AxsnH 69L00-LZYA  0Z/L0/ZL Lg/ozoz 4
zs'288 : ‘049 "00€E¥ "00L8 '0000 "0 '00L8 L0 1ZOZ
sa||ddng
{penupuoo) pauld pred 0Z/80/Z) (penunuoo) |./¢Z1L0L puejuled uleg sng £6L00-L2YA  0Z/L0/ZL LZ/ozoz 4
{penunuoo) (S/¥61000) seolnIes JpaID Jodeg swoH 1opusp dy |
V020260Z1dV PIY21eg°26L00-120d #0d (528000) Paulid ‘0Z02Z/60/Z) POIEQ '9ZS8S00S # ¥9°UD
junouwy Xe| sajes Jjunowy snelg snjels payssg (p] yoyeg sueuy) juswIWoD #bay eeqg 1ea A
asuadxgy predun 9910AU| }oaayon Jwhed pl Juawhed @J10AU]  |BDSI4

dV fjunoy - A1NNOD JUNodoY jueg

# Y93y Aq i9)s16ay Juswhed agphAedbay




WdeEre
0Z02Z 6 990 (Y3LSTYHOLY) 19)sa1io4 aibuy 1o} peje.suan ‘a'sTn’r ulseg aye|gng - 00

0l Jo /. abed
. ] 3dV2Ss43 elaluo uonos|es Joy abed Ise| seg  uongsieg

V0Z0Z60Z1dV PIU2Ied’ #0d '(528000) pajuud ‘020z/60/Z) Pa1eq ‘SEE8S00E # ¥09UD
0s°L0€E 2££8500¢ 404 Junowy ¥09yo

049 "$06S 0022 "0000 0 ‘0000 L0 LZ0Z
suyoe abeisod
05108 05°L0E pajuld pled 02/80/2} ¥EZ10L Jo} s|jyey [enuuy Z8O00-L2UA  02/80/2L 12/0Z0T
¥18/-062G1 ¥d ‘ubingsnid
7.814€ XOH Od
7£66-¢10L-0606-0008
(1/096000) samog Asulld JOpUSA dv
Y0Z0Z60ZLdV PIY21eg L8000~ 1Z0d #0d ‘(528000) Paulid ‘0Z0Z/60/Z1 Peled ‘ZES8S00E # ¥o9yD

6£°80.°8 LEEBSO0E J0J JUnowy yoayo
‘060 049 '008S '00ZZ2 0000 '0°0000°L0O LZOT
uswi|eisu|
1$1 NOWN s8dlMleg
6€'80.4'8 6£°80.'8 pajullg pied 0z/80/eL 9¥000-LzdY pHoddng "yos | 0e/1L0/2l L2/020e
10196 VO ‘seinyy
198115 UoSIapusH GEL
(1/652000) uoneanp3
JO 9910 AJUNQD) Q0POJA IOpUBA Joenq
Y020260Z1dV PlU21eg’ #0d (528000) pajulid ‘0Z0Z/60/Z} P23d ‘LEEBS00E # H98YD
66°6S - 0££8500¢ 4o} Junowy %9syg
£ 79 i ‘049 "O00EY "00LE 0000 '0°00L8 "LO LZOZ
PE'79 SE'y 6665 pajuld pled 0e¢/80/21 G/£9814 S|EUBIEWN/SHE "OSI 9€000-12dA  0Z/80/2) 12/0202
££96 HO ‘I8N
3 lamelq
198lig Ul "3 $8¢2
(L/7S#000) 0251 100V
Auedwog Jaquun (LI J1opusp, J4y
V020260Z1dV PIYI3LE'9£000-L.20d #Od “(528000) PaIUL ‘0Z0Z/60/Z1 Pa1EQ ‘0SE8S00E # No8UD
98°L8L 6ZE8500¢E 10} JUnoWwy Josyo
¥9'Svy ? ‘€2 "L06G '0028 0000 '0 °0000°L0 LZOZT
8v'8¥ . 1LL0L0O6S 0028 "0000 "0 0000 "LO LZOZ
82IABG auoyd
(penunuoa) pajuld pred 0eZ/80/Z1 {penunuoo) z¥z Lol souesig BuoT 02/80/ZL 12/020z
| (penujuoo) (1/£52000) 1D lopuap oang |
V020260ZLdV PIUvled’ #0d (528000) pajuld ‘0Z02/60/ZL PaIeQ ‘62£85S00E # Y2240
junowy Xe| sojeg unowy snyels snjels payssg (p1 Yyoyeg sueuy) JuaWIo) #bsy aleg Jea
asuadxg predun a82]0AU]| ¥oayn Jwhey Pl JuswAheyd BD2I0AU|  [easi4

dVv fjunod - ALNNOD Juno2dy jueg

# Y2949 Aq 19)s1Bay Juswifed agoAegbay




WdEP €
0Z20Z 6 220 ‘(M3 LSTHHOLY) 191sali04 a1buy 10} psjeiauss ‘a’s'nr uiseg ayeje|ng - 600

elo)0 Uonoalss Jo) sbed jse| 9ag  uoioaleg

sisfAjeuy
00° 0% 00°0% pejuld pied 0¢/80/C1 SeCLolL PIM 1@l plo 66100-L24A 02/80/2L 12/0202 E]
8CY0-6LL€9 OW 'SINOT 1S
gev06. xog Od
(L/EZT¥000) SWalshs Juswhed
sjelodio) yueg SN J0PUBA dY

V0202602 LdV PIU2Ied 861 00-1Z0d #0d (SZ8000) paluLd ‘'0Z0Z/60/Z1 Pa¥eq ‘9£€8S00E # %29UD

15291 GE£ERG00¢E 104 JUnowy Ja9y9
6929 ' ‘09 "FlEF "LOLG 0000 "0 0000 L0 LZOZ
c6'66 ? ‘0.8 'PLEY "009€ '0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZ0Z
sasng
pue sajIyap 10}
1629} LG'29l pajulid pled 02/80/cL 8%l LS¥ solddng pue sped LE000-L2gHA  02/L0/2L 12/0202
€€9/6 HO sy
pecy aullmiels L0€ge
09¢ x0g 'O'd
{1/82€000) ou| ‘sped oIy Bulje)elS JOPUBA AV
V0Z02Z60Z1dV PIY21eg LE£000-120d #0d (S28000) PalUld ‘0Z0Z/60/Z) Pa1ed ‘SELBS00E # 334D
50°C) PE£E8500€E 10} Junowy }aayn

‘0.9 °008S '00LZ "0000 "0 '0000 'LO LZ20Z
Ao
noAIXsIS Ul uonoe|g
[eJBUBS) DZ0Z
502t 02l pajuld pled 02/80/Z) ¥ZL1020Z € 'AON Joj sesuedx3 0Z/10/Z\ LZ/0Z0Z
16096 YO ‘ef8lA
}oalg Bl "N OLS
(1/6£9000) 81D Aunod nohmsig lopusa jo8i1
Y020Z60ZLdV PIU2Ied’ #0d '(528000) Poiuld ‘0Z0Z/60/ZL Po1eA ‘YEERS00E #3%94D

00°G.8 EE€EQG00E 10§ JUnowy 3oy
‘0.9 0085 "00LZ 0000 "D 0000 L0 LEog
0zo0zZ'0e
aunr-| pudy jo polad
00'8.8 00'G.8 palulid Pled 0g/80/el 618¢-0¢ 8} 1o} saojnieg 0¢/L0/gl 12/0202
L6OG6 VO ‘OJUSIBIOES 1SOMA
10T ®INg ‘8AlQ pleogaald 0ZLe
A _;.MOD_‘ODV .n_._OO 2oue]sissy B_CZEEOO ledny Jopusp prel=Tilg}
v020Z602ZLdV PIYdteq’ #0d '(§28000) PaiuLd ‘0Z0Z/60/ZL PR ‘CLLE8S00E # H29yD
junowy Xe| se|eg unowy snjejg snyelg payos (p] yojeg suelp) juswiwon #bay ojeQ leaj
asuadx3y piedun ao10AU| ¥aeyo Jwhed pl uswAied 8010AU]  |BOSI4

dV fjunod - AINNOD N2y Hueqg

# Y299 Aq 191s169y Juswifed agpAedbay



Wder€

0Z0zZ 6 28Q (Y3 1SIHHOLY} 1e1s81i04 sibuy I} pajessuss

‘ars’n'r uiseg ayednL - 500

0l Jo 6 abed
ANITNO

| 3dvDs3

el81I0 uonoeles Jo) obed 1se| eag  uoposes

_ 9Z°2E6'Y6 1B10]
0€'8L¥'0€ 16'859'L€ L9'08L'L €l
96°19S'LS Or'Ccha' LS ¥8'7F L
9Z'6ES'ELY L0°L¥2'L0L 18'L0L'E6 L0
asualayiqg aouejeg ysen asuadx3y pung
ALNNOD JUNOIY jueqg - ANN4 A9 SISNIdXA
80°552 LEEBGO0E 40} Junowly }2ay9
P8 v 'S.€ 206G "000L "OLLY 'O 0000 LL LZOZ
2e'6¢ ‘049 "206S 0018 "0000 '0°00L8 "LO LEOC
[AASS '¢LZ 'C06S 00y 'OLLL 00000 °LO L2OC
9629 ‘049 '¢06S "004L 0000 "0 0000 "LO LZoZ
L2'8% ‘049 °2065 "00LL "0000 "0 "0000 "LO LZ0Z
18'v¢ ‘049 "€06S "009€ '0000 "0 "0000 "LO lLZo0e
Jue pue
pe py "yoeyye'sng
"yd ‘ang
80'G5¢ 80°'SS¢C pajulid pled 0c¢/80/c! 1515257986 sablreyd "ud 120 02/80/¢1 Le/020e
80L0-9925. X1 ‘se|leg
801099 xod 'O'd
(L/EEY000) SSOIRIIM UOZIIBA JopueA Jo8lQ]
V020Z60Z1dV PIYdleg’ #0d (S22000) paiuLd ‘0Z0Z/60/Z) PeIeq ‘ZE£8S00E # %994D
TOEET'L 9EE8S00¢E 104 JUNOWY HI8YD
"L2000€EY "000L "OLLL "0 0000 "LO Lcoz
Apennyg
8e'¢glL g8e'el pajuld pred 02/80/g1 8eclolL -Salnld Sl9d L8L00-LZHA 02/80/2L 12/0202
: “LLO00EY "000L "OLLL "0 "00€9 LD LEO0Z
saiddns
Z8'689 28’689 pajulid pled 0¢/8o/gL FATAR0NS pue sulg wayg LL100-LedN  02/80/CL L2/0c0e d
: "1L20°00€¥ "000) "QLL)L "0 "00€E9 L0 Lg0e
Z28'68s 28'689 peiulg pled Qc/s0/el 9eZL0L sulg wsls 9/100-L2dA 0Z/80/2L 12/0202 d
’ ‘049 °008S 0018 "0000 0 °'00L8°LO LZ0T
sisAleuy
(panunuoo) pajuLd pied 0z/80/21 (penunuod) 5z 101 PIX 1s81 PIOW 66100-L24A  0Z/80/ZL 12/0202 E|
(penunuoo) (1/£2¥000) swelshs 1uswhed
sjesodioD yueg sn iopusp dy
V020Z60Z1dV PIY21eg'86100-LZ0d #0Od ‘(SZ8000) Pajuld ‘0Z0Z/60/Z1 PoYed ‘9E£8S00E # 199y
junowy Xe] sajes junowy snjelg snjelg paysg (p1 yoleg sueu]) juswwo 9 #bay ejeg lesa)
asuadxg predupn a210AU| Noayo Jwied p1 JuswAey 82]0AU|  |eDSI4

dv Ajunod - ALNNOD Junoddy jueg

# Yooy Aq 1aysiboy juswled agpAedbay




NdEP:E
0Z0Z 6 920 (431S3HHO4V) Je)seuio sibuy loj pajelsuag ‘a's'n'r uiseg aye@InL - 00

BUSIHD
0} Jo 0L mmmn_ (€1-10 = pung ‘A = £0U9Z 'N = £,89IPYM22UD Aq Yealg abed '0Z0z/6/Z) = @B 91BaID Buipus ‘'0Z0Z/6L/LL = 9)eq  UONOB|eS
ANITNO ERKIEE! i) Buniels ‘A = ¢ploH uQ ‘N = 8dA | Juswifed ‘(ALNNOD,) NI ($)iunosoy yueg ‘N = poyleiy JusliAed ‘s = B10) Aq pasayiid ‘# ¥osu Aq pauos yoday
vh.hmh_vm Unowlyy 22IApY M2y |Bjo] 0 unod pieDA 0 unod Hov 12 uneg qoayH e unoy Ewc.:mmn_ = §|ejo| a._o..._wm

Juswied |eul4 ssjousp o
auleu JuawAed UBY) JUSISYIP SWEBU 03D $3)0USp ¢,
slopus 0sly eahojdwg Jo Jaquny g
sjuswied Ayjiger jo ssquinN @
syuawded piedaid jo Jaquinp j
JopuaA Jualsyip e o} sjuswAed jo slequiny ,
wxxsx LSTHIALNI JO SINTLI suvss
-Q00°000°L$
666'666% - 000'005$
666'66¥$ - 000'00Z$
666'66L$ - 000'00L%

: 666'66% -000'GL$
L 666'7LS -000'0L%
o 666'6% - 000'G$
8 666'7$ - 000°L$
Z 666% - 00S$

. 667$ -001%

S 66% - 0%

SLNNOD NOILNAIY1S1a LNNOWY FDIAAY/MIIHD

wN.mmm.vmw unowy mmcmaxm |e1o].
Z5'srL$ xe| sa|eg piedun €101

YL L8L'76$ uncwy sIApYoaUQ [ejo |
0 SIIAPY PJEOA JO JSQWNN

0 S0IAPY HOY JO Jaquinp

1z SYo8YD JO Jaqunp

IS sjuswAed Jo Jaguinp

dV A&luno) - ALNNOD 3unoady jueg

#)09y) Aq i9)siBay Juawhed agpoAedbay



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ITEM:
DATE: December 15, 2020

SUBJECT TITLE: Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

REQUESTED ACTION: Action:_X  Information:___ Discussion: Information/Discussion: __

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations July, October

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPQRT:
Adoption —July 2020 Policies
Board Policy 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance
Exhibit 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance
Administrative Regulation 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment
Board Policy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures Board Policy
5141.22 - Infectious Diseases
Administrative Regulation 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases
Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment
Board Policy 5145.6 - Parental Notifications
Exhibit 5145.6 - Parental Notifications
Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity
Administrative Regulation 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity
Board Policy 6159 - Individualized Education Program
Administrative Regulation 6159 - Individualized Education Program
Board Policy 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards for Special Education
Administrative Regulation 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards for Special Education
Board Policy 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special Education
Administrative Regulation 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special Education
Policy Updates October 2020
Exhibit 1113 - District and School Web Sites
Board Policy 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property
Board Policy 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance
Administrative Regulation 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance
Board Policy 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12-Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint  Procedures
Exhibit 4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety
Administrative Regulation 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety
Administrative Regulation 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1 - Work-Related Injuries
Board Policy 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy
Administrative Regulation 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy
Administrative Regulation 5113.11 - Attendance Supervision
Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Exhibit 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Administrative Regulation 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Exhibit 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Exhibit(1) 9323.2 - Actions by the Board

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPQSED/TAKEN: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulation

ORIGINATOR: Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD BY: Teresa Healy, Superintendent




ACTION ITEMS



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Tulelake Basin Joint Unified
CDS Code: 2573593
School Year: 2020-2021

LEA contact information: Mrs. Teresa Healy, Superintendent

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based
on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2020-21 LCAP Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

Federal CARES funds,

All Other Federal /‘ 3571,299, 8%

Funds, /
5371,342 , 6% /’

Total LCFF Funds,
54,960,576, 73%

&ll Other LCFF funds
53,855 941  57%

Al local a‘undsfﬂ,‘ _{ e

337,500, 1% , e

‘_All other state funds, HGFF s.uppl_ementaln&
4845003 129% concentration grants,
* ! ! 51,104,635, 16%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Tulelake Basin Joint Unified expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

The total revenue projected for Tulelake Basin Joint Unified is $6,785,720, of which $4,960,576 is Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $845,003 is other state funds, $37,500 is local funds, and $942,641 is
federal funds. Of the $942,641 in federal funds, $571,299 are federal CARES Act funds. Of the
$4,960,576 in LCFF Funds, $1,104,635 is generated based on the enrollment of high needs students
(foster youth, English learner, and low-income students)



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

For the 2020-21 school year school districts must work with parents, educators, students, and the
community to develop a Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (Learning Continuity Plan). The
Learning Continuity Plan replaces the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 2020—21
school year and provides school districts with the opportunity to describe how they are planning to provide
a high-quality education, social-emotional supports, and nutrition to their students during the COVID-19
pandemic.

Budgeted Expenditures in the Learning Continuity Plan

$ 700,000
$ 600,000 v
otal Budgete xpenditures for
$ 400,000 Expenditures in - High Needs
$ 300,000 the Learning . Students in the
Continuity Plan,

HADES $619,960
$ 100,000

50

1

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Tulelake Basin Joint Unified plans to spend for planned
actions and services in the Learning Continuity Plan for 2020-2021and how much of the total is tied to
increasing or improving services for high needs students.

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified plans to spend $6,890,087 for the 2020-21 school year. Of that amount,
$619,960 is tied to actions/services in the Learning Continuity Plan and $6,270,127 is not included in the
Learning Continuity Plan. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the Learning Continuity Plan
will be used for the following:

The TBJUSD 2020-21 General Fund Budget includes all expenditure needs to operate the district:
teacher and employee salaries and expenses, building operations and utilities, student support services,
overhead costs of running a district, as well as the distance learning expenses and COVID-19 precaution
and safety costs included in the LCP.



Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
Learning Continuity Plan for the 2020-2021 School Year

In 2020-21, Tulelake Basin Joint Unified is projecting it will receive $1,104,635 based on the enroliment of
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Tulelake Basin Joint Unified must describe how it
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the Learning Continuity Plan. Tulelake
Basin Joint Unified plans to spend $619,960 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the
Learning Continuity Plan.

The Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District (TBJUSD) will receive an increase of $1,104,635 in 2020-
21 year for low income,

foster youth, and English learner pupils which will be spent to increase and improve services to our
targeted pupils. The district’s

unduplicated population represents 86.62% of students using the 3-year rolling percentage. The district
plans to use the

supplemental/concentration funds generated by these students by:

Goal 1

1.A.1 Provide AVID Membership for both sites $11,804

1.A.2 Maintain High School AVID Teacher $92,748

1.A.4 Implement AVID at Elementary School $8,500

1.B.1 Maintain Counselor at High School $80,514

1.D.1 Maintain second Ag Teacher to offer more electives $110,309

Goal 2

2.A.3 Utilize SIPPS as a reading intervention $55,056

2.A.4 Utilize Read Naturally as a reading intervention $ 36,216

2.A.6 Maintain a 24:1 or less ratio in TK-3 $433,831

2.A.7 Additional Teachers at the Elementary School to keep class sizes low 4th-6th $215,612
2.A.8 Increased time for JH Teachers $66,517

2.A.9 Summer Credit Recovery $2,831

Goal 3

3.A.4 Matching grant on the After School Program $75,570

3.A.5 Support cafeteria fund $30,000

3.A.6 Support Transportation Costs $31,073

3.D.2 Bilingual liaison position will be maintained to help communicate with families $46,511

3.D.3 Swift K12 will be utilized to help communicate with families $1,096

All services are planned to be implemented district/school-wide because of the high percentage of
targeted students. Although the

services are principally directed towards the unduplicated students, all students will benefit from the plan.
The district believes these

are the most effective uses of the additional funds to improve the education programs for the targeted
students. Additionally, the

planned services will avoid the potential negative stigma from a traditional or pull out program and will
allow students to maintain

access to all other services available to students without interruption.



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2019-20

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students
O Total Budgeted Expenditures for High
Needs Students in the LCAP 51,192,074
O Estimated Actual Expenditures for High $1.261.624
Needs Students in LCAP A
50 $ 500,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,500,000

This chart compares what Tulelake Basin Joint Unified budgeted in the 2019-20 LCAP for actions and
services that contributed to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Tulelake
Basin Joint Unified actually spent on actions and services that contributed to increasing or improving
services for high needs students in the 2019-20 school year.

In 2019-20, Tulelake Basin Joint Unified's LCAP budgeted $1,192,074 for planned actions to increase or
improve services for high needs students. Tulelake Basin Joint Unified actually spent $1,261,624 for
actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2019-20.



Academic School Year 2019-2020

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]

District: Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
Person completing this form: Kay Wilson Title: District Secretary

Quarterly Report Submission Date: First Quarter (July 1 - September 30)
Second Quarter (October 1 - December 31)
Third Quarter (January 1 - March 31)

Fourth Quarter (April 1 - June 30)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: 9/30/20
Please check the box that applies:

X No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter
indicated above. The following chart summarizes the nature and
resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Total # of

Area Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved

Textbooks and 0 0 0
Instructional
Materials
Teacher Vacancy or & 0 0
Misassignments
Facilities 0 0 0
Conditions
TOTALS . 0 0

Teresa Healy

Print Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent

December 15, 2020
Date

Please send original signed copy to: Modoc County Office of Education
Attn: Mike Martin, County Superintendent



(OFFICE _

1912 United Way Phone: 541.773.2015
Medford, OR 97504 CUSTOMER ORDER FAX: 541.773.1545
Bill To: [Ulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Ship To: S€€ schedule A
Address: 400 G Street Address:
city: Tulelake s1: CA  zip: 96134 City: ST: Zip:
ATTN; Monica Thompson Key-op:
Phone#: 530.667.2295 Fax: 530.667.2295 Phone#: FAX:
Email: mMthompson@tbjusd.org Key-op Email:
Qry Model# Description - Serial Number Unit Cost Extension
1 TAB003ci  |Kyocera Copier/Printer $814.02 p/mo
2 TA7003i  [Kyocera Copier/Printer
1 TA8003i  |Kyocera Copier/Printer
Pick up Ricoh MP6001SP for Lease Return
Pick up Canon IRADV6565i for Lease Return
Pick up Canon IRADV6555i for Lease Return
Trade-In Pick up Canon IRADV6575i for Lease Return ( )
Comments: Power Filter Yes
Installation Yes
TOTAL
Deposit ( )
CASH X | LEASE RENTAL BALANCE
EMS AGREEMENT EMA AGREEMENT

Office Tech will provide all supplies (except paper and staples), parts and
labor required in the operation of copy equipment for the period of one
year from the date of installation, and in consideration thereof, the Buyer
promises to pay Office Tech as shown helow:

Office Tech agrees to provide service and instal parts for the above
referenced equipment on the conditions set forth in the Agreement and
on the reverse side,

$156.85 per Month includes $ per includes
21,500 B/W pages per Month B/W pages per
L Color pages per N/A Color pages per
‘;23;" 4(.’ :zgg) with all pages in excess billed at with all pages in excess billed at
§ 9903 (.0097) Black $ N/A Color |3 Black  $ Color
Meter: Black Color Meter: Black Color
THIS IS A NON-CANCELABLE CONTRACT START DATE

The undersigned warrants that he/she is duly authorized corporate officer, partner or proprietor of the above-named company,

with all necessary authorization to execute this contract.

redfﬁf
Offfice Tech Sales Representative

Frank Wanner
Print Name

Pre

Office Tech Officer Approval

(;) ” - Wl
uyers Kianature /

Menica Thompson
Print Name

Business Manager
Title




PURCHASER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Purchaser hereby agrees to the following terms and cenditions:

1s This order shall become binding once approved and accepted by Scller at its home office.

2. This order may not be cancelled or altered after acceptance without Seller’s consent,

3 Scller shall not be liable for failure 1o detiver or for delays oceasioned by causes beyond Seller’s control, including without limitation, acts of Gad or natural disastes, strikes; non-defivery or delays by
shippers, carticrs or others; accidents; or government act,

4, Seller shall not be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages nor shall Seller be lizble in any eveat for more than the Seller’s invoice price of any equipment of supplies. Each shipment
of this order is considered an individual transaction.

5. 'This is a binding contract, and not for sale on approval or trial basis.

6. All rights, title or interest to the equipment or supplies described herein shall remain the property of Office Technologies Inc (or its Leasing Agent) until paid in full.

7. All invoices are due and payable upon receipt and Buyer agrees to pay interest at a race of 1.5% per month of any amounts not paid within 10 days of invoice date.

8. Buyer shall pay all of Office Technologies Inc” costs in the collection of any amount due hereunder, in the recovery of any property pursuant hereto or in the enforcement of its rights against Burer,
including reasonable attorney’s fees, whether or not suit is brought.

EMS (EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES) AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Renewal: Buyer shall have the right 1o renew this agreement for fous successive pesiods of one year from original date of installation or to terminate same without penalty on the anniversary date
hereof. Office Technologies Inc shall advise the Buyer by a rencwal invoice on the anniversary date hereof of any changes in the rates, terms, or conditions of the agreement, if any, and unless Buyer
cancels in writing by said anniversary date then this agreement shall be renewed for a 12 month period on said terms, Thereafter, Office Technologies Inc will extend this agreement for three
additional successive one year periods provided that the Buyer allows at Office Technologies Inc’ sole discretion an in-shop reconditioning of the equipment and pays for the cost thereof at the end
of the fifth year of this agreement.  Office Technologies Inc warrants thar the cost of reconditioning shall not exceed 20% of the manufacturer’s suggested list of a then new similar copy machine;
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that Office Techaalogies Inc shall have the option of substitating a reconditioned machine of similar make and model for the equipment.

2 Cancellation: In addition to the rights of termination contained in paragraph (1) Buyer shall have the right to cancel this agreement upon 30 days written notice and payment in fll of the liquidated
damages charges set forth in paragraph (3). In addition to its rights of termination provided for elsewhere in this agreement, Office Technologies Inc may cancel this agreement upon 10 days watten
notice if Buyer fails 1o pay any amouats due Office Technologies Inc according to this agreement or if equipment is rendered unserviceable by Office “Technologies Inc.

3. Liquidated Damages: In the event of Buyers’ default or upon his/her election and the subsequent cancellation of this agreement, Buyer promises to pay Office Technologies Inc the following
amounts as reasonable liquidated damages and not as 2 penalty) for breach hercof:

.  During the first six months of any annual period six minimum EMS charges.
b, Atany time thereafter three times Buyer’s average monthly EMS charge.

4 Default: If Buyer shall default in the performance of any obligation hereunder, and such default remains incurred after seven days’ notice thereto, Office Technologies Inc may cancel this agreement
upon seven days’ written notice and charge Buyer according to the formula contained in paragraph (3) above and for the reasonable value of unconsumed parts and supplies not returned to Office
Technologies Inc. After such notice of cancellation, Office Technologies Inc shall have no further obligation to perform pursuant to this agreement.

5. Buyer agrecs not to relocate the equipment subject to the EMS portion of this contract outside of Office Technologies Inc's servicing area and in the event of such relocation Buyer agrees that this
contract shall be decmed terminated by Buyer and Buyer agrees t pay liquidated damages upon such termination in accordance with the formula set forth in paragraph (3) and for unconsumed parts
and supplies as set forth in paragraph (4).

6. Disclimer: Office Technalogies Inc expressly disclaims any duty as an insurcr of the Equipment herein and Buyer shall pay for all the costs of repair and parts or replacement of the cquipment
made necessary by any casualty, theft, ot the negligent act of Buyer or Buycr's agents, specifically including abuse or misuse of the equipment, had service conducted by personnel other than those of
Office Technologies Inc or uses of supplies or parts other that those provided by Office Technologies Inc.

7. Retained Tide: Title to all supplics frnished hercunder, including consumable parts such as drums, remains with Office Technologies Inc until said supplics arc consumed or the extent they may not
be further utilized in the copy making process.

8. Assignment: No assignment of any rights hereunder shall be valid as to Office Technologies Inc unless consented to in writing in advance by same.

9. Complete Agreement: Buyer specifically agrees thar NO OTHER representations, constitutions or warranties other than those set specifically in writing herein have been made or have been relied on
in the making of this agreement.

10.  This agreement does not include: purchase, delivery or installation charges of the equipment, optional accessories (specifically including the instaliation, repair or service thercof) in shop
reconditioning or major modifications to the equipment, or mileage on service calls for customers outside of Office Technologies Ing” servicing atea,

1. 1f Office Technologics Inc does not receive the current month’s copy count, the current EMS charges will be an average of the prior three months EMS charges.

12. Buyer shall pay all of Office Technologies Inc’ costs in the collection of any amount due hereunder, in the recovery of any property pursuant hereto or in the enforcement of its rights against Buyer,
including reasonable attorney’s fees, whether or ot suit is brought. Buyer agrees that proper venue of any action at law or in equity by Office Technologies Tnc to eaforce its tights hereunder may be
brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in Medford, Jackson County, Oregon.

13.  Warranty: Seller shall make available 2 manufacturer 90-day warranty from the date hereof that the products sold hereunder are free from material defect or workmanship and liability of Seller
hereunder is expressly limited to the repair of the parts or products which may be defective. Except as set forth abave, Seller disclaims any other warranties, including any warranty of fitness for
purposc. Inany event, Seller shall not be liable for any special or consequential damages arising out of any breach hereof.

OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES INC SHALL: BUYER SHALL:
L Train customer personnel in the use of Equipment at reasonable times. 1. Promptly notify Office Technologies Inc of any problem or malfunction with the Equipment
2 Perform maintenance cleaning and make inspections, adjustments and eepairs, and replace and cease usage until correction of same.

defective parts without additional charge to customer. 2. Use all supplies only for copy making purposes in the Equipment.

3 Furnish all supplies included on reverse side of contract to be delivered at accepred intervals in & Allow Office Technologies Inc access to clean, inspect, ot repair the Equipment at any time
quantities as usage history dictates as determined by Office Technologies Inc and additional during reasonable business hours.

deliverics as required. 4, Provide Office Technologies Inc true and accurate copy counters readings in any manner

4. Have the right to increase the IEMS rate at the beginning of each renewal term. requested by it
5. Furnish emergency service calls as reasonably requested during normal working hours (8:00 5. Provide suitable electrical service and maintain proper environment requirements.
am. to 5:00 pm. daily) excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays. 6. Payallinvoices within 30 days or be subject to a 1.5% monthly service charge on any unpaid

to

balance.

EMA (EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE) AGREEMENT

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period beginning on the date shown on the reverse side hereof and shall be automatically renewed for additional periods of life duration unless
writien notice of termination is received by cither party at least (30) days prior to the initial term of this Agreement or any renewal term thereof. This Agreement shall not be assigned by Customer
without Dealer’s prior writtea consent. Dealer shall have the right to cancel this Agreement if any item of Equipment is sold to 2 third party without such consent,
The minimum annual maintenance charge provided for in this Agreement shall be duc and payable in advance upon receipt of an invoice thereof. The charges for excess copies shall be due and
payable promptly upen reccipe of an invoice therefore.
All routine preventative maintenance and emergency service necessary to keep the Equipment in efficient operating order will be performed by Dealer during its regular business hours (8:00 am. to
5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, except holidays) at no cost to Customer, provided that the Equipment is in good working order on the date of commencemens of this Agreement and provided,
further, that such services shall not include the following:
(@  replacement of the Copier Drum or supplies such as paper, toner, developer, starter, fuser oil and drum cleaning blades. Drum included for Full Coverage Agreement only.
(b} repairs resulting from causes other than normal use; Customer's willful acy; negligence or misuse (including without limitation, damage to Copicr Drumns and use of supplics

of spate parts for which do not meet manufacrurer’s published specifications and which cause abnormally frequent service calls or service problems); accident; transportation; failure of

electrical power; air conditioning or humidity control; acts of God,
() repairs made necessary by service performed by personnel other than these of Dealer.
(d)  work which Customer requests to be performed by personnel outside regular business hours; or
()  shop reconditioning or modification to the Equipment except those specified by Dealer’s Technical Service Department to assure greater performance of the Equipment.
All of the foregoing shall be invoiced in accordance with Dealer’s cstablished per call rates and terms then in cffect. When in Dealer's opinion, Equipment because of advanced age or usage in excess
of the aorm cannot be maintained in good working order through Dealet’s routine preventative maintenance service, or if wotk beyond the scope of this Agreement is required, it shall submit to
Customer’s cost estimate of such work. 1f Customer refuses to authorize the same, Dealer shall the right on ten {10) days written notice to Customer, to terrninate service under this Agreement as to
any or all items of Equipment, in which event charges will be prorated and Dealer will refund the unearned portion of any amount prepaid hereunder.
Dealer shall have the sight to substitute Equipment at any time during the term hereof, and removed parts replaced by Drealer shall become property of Dealer. Dealer shall have full free access to the
Equipment to provide service thereon, and Customer shall advise Dealer of the names of its employees who shall act as “key operators” with responsibility for performing basic operator maintenance
as described and instructed by Dealer,
Dealer’s obligations and warranties under this agreement ace in liew of (A) all other warranties, express or implied, including implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a partcular purpose
and (B) all other obligations or liabilities for damages including, but not limited to personal injury or property damage unless caused by Dealer’s negligence, loss of profit or other consequential
damages arising out of or in conncetion with this Agreement or the maintenance service performed hereunder. Nor shall Dealer be responsible for delays or imbilities to service caused directly or
indirecsly by strikes, accidents, climate conditions, or other reason of a similar nature beyond its control.
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respece to the furnishing of maintenance service, superseding all previous proposals, oral or wiitten. No representation or
statement not contained herein shall be binding upon Dealer as a warranty or otherwise nor shall this Agreement be modified or amended unless in writing and signed by Dealer’s General Manager.
Any suit benween the parties relating to this Agreement, other than for payment of the maintenance fees due hereunder, shall be commenced, if at all, within one (1) year of the date thar it accrues.



LEASE AGREEMENT

1720 A Crete Street, Moberly, MO 65270
Phone: 800-662-3759, Fax: 800-426-2626

LESSEELEGAL NAME:Tlelake Basin Joint Unified School District

TN 530 67,2205

Billing Address:

PO Box 640 Tulelake, CA 96134

Equipment Location (If other than Billing Address):

See Schedule A

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION: (indicate quantity, new or used and include make, model, serial # and all attachments ~ see below and/or attached Schedule A)

(1) Kyocera TAB003i, (2) Kyocera TA7003i, (1) Kyocera TA8003i

BASE TERM TOTAL NUMBER OF LEASE END OF LEASE PURCHASE OPTION
IN MONTHS PAYMENTS
x Fair market value, plus taxes
10% of Equipment cost, plus taxes
60 60 @ $81 4.02 (plus taxes} $1.00, plus taxes

followed by
@s$

(plus taxes)

(FMV unless another option is selected. You may nol exercise a
purchase option if you are in default. If you exercise a purchase
option we will convey ali of our right, title and interest in such
Equipment to you on an AS-IS WHERE IS without warranty.)

s 0

(a) Advance Payment:

s0

(b) Security Deposit:

(c) Documentalion Fee: 395

$95.00

Totaldue a + b+ ¢ =:

**If more than one lease payment is required as an Advance Payment, the balance will be applied to lease payments in inverse order, starting with the last lease payment.
Your obligation to pay all amounts and perform all other obligations is non-cancellable, absolute, unconditional and not subject to abatement, set-off or defense.

In this agreement ("Lease"}, "we,” “our,” and “us” refers to LEAF Capital Funding, LLC
as Lessor and “you" and “your” refer to the Lessee. You agree to lease the Equipment
upon the following terms and conditions:

1. LEASE PAYMENTS AND TERM: The Lease is enforceable on you upon your
execution. The ferm of the Lease shall commence on the date the Equipment is
delivered 1o you (“Lease Commencement Date"). The first Lease Payment shall be due
on the date we specify in the month following the Lease Commencement Date as set
forth in our invoice, and the remaining Lease Payments will be due on the same day of
each subsequent month {each, a “Payment Date") until paid in full. The Base Term
shall commence on the date one month prior to the first Payment Date. We may charge
you a portion of one Lease Payment for the period from the Lease Commencement
Date until the first day of the Base Term (“Interim Rent”). The Interim Rent shall be due
as invoiced. YWe may adjust the Lease Payments up to 15% if the actual costs are
different than the estimate used to calculate the Lease Payments.

2. DELIVERY, ACCEPTANCE, USE AND REPAIR: You are responsible for Equipment
delivery and installation. You unconditionally accept the Equipment upon the earlier of
(a) your oral or written acceptance of the Eguipment, or (b) 10 days after delivery of the
Equipment. You authorize us to fili in the Lease Commencement Date, serial numbers
and other information. You will not move the Equipment from the above location
without our written consent and are responsible for maintaining the Equipment in
good repair. We are not responsible for Equipment or vendor failures.

3. INDEMNIFICATION: You agree to indemnify, defend and hold us harmless from
and against any losses, damages, penalties, claims and suits, including atterneys' fees
and expenses related to the ordering, manufacture, installation, ownership, condition,
use, lease, possession, delivery or return of Equipment.

4. LEASE EXPIRATION, RENEWAL: Unless you notify us at least 80 days prior to
the expiration of the Lease of your election to return or purchase the Equipment,
this Lease will renew on a month-to-month basis at the same monthly Lease
Payment until you either exercise the purchase option or provide us with at least
90 days notice and return the Equipment. If you return the Equipment, (i) it must be
to the location we designate and you are responsible for all return cosis and we may
charge a Restocking Fee equal to one Lease Payment, and (i) you must securely
remove all data from any and all disk drives or magnetic media prior to returning the
Equipment (and you are solely responsible for selecting an appropriate removal
standard that meets your business needs and complies with applicable laws). You will
pay us for any less in value resulting from failure to maintain the Equipment in
accordance with this Lease or for damages incurred in shipping and handling. If you
exercise a purchase option we will convey all of our interest in such Equipment fo you
on an AS-1S WHERE IS basis without representation or warranty.

5. LATE FEES AND CHARGES: If any amount is not paid within three (3) days of when
due, you agree to pay us a late charge equal to the lesser of 10% of the amount past
due or the maximum legal amount. Amounts which are not paid within 30 days of when
due shall accrue interest at 1.5% per month (or if less, the maximum legal rate} until
paid. You agree to pay $25 for each pay by phone and $35 for each returned payment.
6. NO WARRANTY: We do not manufacture the Equipment and you have selected the
Equipment and the supplier. WE MAKE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
INCLUDING THOSE OF MERCHANTARBILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE AND
ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.

7. INSURANCE, RISK OF LOSS: You bear all risk of loss or damage to the Equipment
from its order until it is returned in the required condition or purchased by you {"Risk
Period"). During the Risk Period you will maintain property and liability insurance an the
Equipment acceptable to us, naming us loss payee and additional insured. If you do not
provide us with proof of such insurance, we may secure insurance on the Equipment to

cover our interests {and only our interests). If we obtain such insurance, you will pay us
an additional amount for the cost of it and an administrative fee, the cost of which may
be more than the cost to obtain your own insurance and on which we may make a profit.
8. OWNERSHIP AND TAXES: We own the Equipment {excluding licensed software). If
you are deemed to own it, you grant us a securily inferest in the Equipment. You
authorize us to file UCC financing statements to confirm our interest. You will pay, when
due, all taxes, fines and penalties relating to the purchase, use, leasing andior
ownership of the Equipment. If we pay any taxes (including property tax), fees or
penalties en your behalf, you will pay us the amount we paid plus an administrative fee.
You agree to pay us the documentation fee specified above or if not so specified, the
greater of either $125 or 0.5% of the Equipment cost. If we require an Equipment site
inspection, or you request administrative services, you agree to reimburse our costs.

9. DEFAULT: If you or any guarantor do not pay us any amount within ten (10) days of
its due date, or breach any terms of this Lease, any guaranty or any license relafing to
the Equipment, you will be in default. If you defaull, we may require you to do any
combination of the following: (a) immediately pay all amounts then due, plus the present
value of the remaining Lease Payments, Interim Rent and residual value of the
Equipment, as determined by us, discounted at an annual rate of 3%; {b) return all of the
Equipment; (¢) allow us to repossess the Equipment; or {d} use any and all remedies
available fo us under applicable law. If you default, you agree to pay the cost of
repossession and our attorney's fees and costs. In addition to all other charges and as
reimbursement for expenses incurred and not as a penally, we may require you to
reimburse us for the phone calls, letters, and any additional expense incurred in the
collection or servicing of this Lease for you. If we take possession of the Equipment, we
may sell or otherwise dispose of it with or without notice, at a public or private sale, and
apply the net proceeds (after we have deducted all costs related fo the sale or
disposition of the Equipment) to the amounts that you owe us. You agree that if notice
of sale is required by law, 10 days' notice shall constitute reasonable notice. You
remain responsible for any amounts that are due after we have applied such net
praceeds. We may apply any security deposits to your obligations and if you do not
default, the balance will be refunded without interest.

10. ASSIGNMENT: You have no right to sell or assign the Equipment or Lease.
We may sell or assign our rights in the Lease and/or Equipment and the new owner will
have all our rights but will not be subject to any claim or defense you have against us.
11, ARTICLE 2A: You agree this Lease is a “finance lease” as defined in Arlicle 2A of
the Uniform Commercial Code. You waive all rights and remedies conferred upon a
lessee by Article 2A (508-522) of the UCC. You have received a copy of the Supply
Contract or been informed of the identity of the Supplier and you may have rights undsr
the Supply Contract and may contact the Supplier for a description of those rights.

12. CREDIT INFORMATION: You authorize us or any of our affiliates to obtain credit
bureau reports, and make other credit inquiries that we deem necessary.

13. CHOICE OF LAW: THIS LEASE WILL BE GOVERNED BY PENNSYLVANIA
LAW. YOU CONSENT TO JURISDICTION IN THE STATE OR FEDERAL COURTS
IN PENNSYLVANIA AND WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY.

14, MISCELLANEQOUS: This Lease is the parties' entire agreement and can be
amended only in wiiting signed by both parties. This Lease may be executed in
counterparts (manually or by electronic means) and, when transmitted to us shall be
binding upon you for all purposes. This Lease is not binding on us until we sign it. You
agree not fo raise as a defense to the enforcement of this Lease that it was executed or
transmitted to us by electronic means. You will use the Equipment ondy for business
purposes and not for personal, family or household use. The USA PATRIOT Act
requires us to obtain, verify, and record information that identifies you thus we ask for
your name, address and other information or documents that substantiate your identity.

print Name: Monica Thompson

Title: BUSINess Manager

E-Mail Address: mthompson@tbj usd .0rg

Date: 12/9/2020

/olﬁ{seeAuthcrized iGnature

Tax D Number.(hk) Ol = Ocj.mq

State or Federal courls in Pennsylvania and expressly waive any right to a trial by jury.

PERSONAL GUARANTY: Undersigned guarantees that Lessee will make all pMents and perform all other obligations under the Lease when due. Undersigned agrees that this
is a guaranty of payment and not of collection, and that we can proceed directly against undersigned without first proceeding against Lessee or the Equipment. Undersigned also
waives all suretyship defenses and natification if the Lessee is in default and consents to any extensions er modifications granted to Lessee, Undersigned will pay us all
(including attorneys' fees) we incur in enforcing our rights against undersigned or Lessee.
several, Undersigned authorizes us and our affiliates 1o obtain credit bureau reports and

| expenses
If more than one person signs this guaranty, each agrees that histher liability is joint and
make inquiries regarding undersigned’s personal credit. You consent to jurisdiction in the

SIGNED X Print Name: E-Mail Address:
Accepted by:
I FAF NAPITAL FUINDING 110 Rw Titla- Natar

I FARF 01 2.7.2044)




DISCUSSION ITEM



